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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is herebygiv ntha the '26
”

A NUALGENERALM ETING'ofthe members ofUNlTED TEXTILES LIMITED

(CIN L17115HR1 9 PLCO 2 92) wil be held on Saturday, the 28t day of September, 2019 at 1.00 AM. at the

Registered officeoftheComp nyat7th KM Stone. Barwala Road,Hisar—1 5001totr nsac thefo lowingbusine s:-

ORDINARY BUSINE

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements ofthe Company for the year ended 315t March,

2019, togetherwiththe Report ofthe Directors and Auditors'thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Sh. Arun Kumar Agarwal (DIN -00248510), who retires by rotation and

being eligible, offers himselfforre-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINE

3. To re-appoint Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta (DIN- 06726726) as an Independent Director and in this regard to

consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolution as a Special

Resolution.

”RESOLVED HAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)

Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the

applicable provisions of the Securities rid Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations rid Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time

being in force), Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta (DIN- 06726726) independent director ofthe Company, being eligible, be and

is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director ofthe Company, not liableto retire by rotation, to hold office for a

second term of5 (five) consecutive years i.e. up to March 31, 2024.

4. To re-appoint Sh. AshokChhogmal Agarwal (DIN-07011524) as an Independent Director and in this regard

to consider and, ifthoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolution as a Special Resolution.

”RESOLVED THAT pursuan to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other

applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies ( Appointment and Qualification of Directors)

Rules, 2014 ( including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the

a plicable provisions of the Securities rid Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations rid Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time

being in force), Sh Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal (DI N- 07011524) independent director ofthe Company, being eligible,

be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director ofthe Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold

office for a second term of5 (five) consecutive years i.e. upto March 31, 2024.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

REGISTERED 0 ICE

7th KM Stone

Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001

(Anoop Kumar)

Date : 13th August, 2019 Company Secretary

CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032092

Ph. : 9812761843

Email : unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com

Website: www.unitedtextileslimited.com



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

NOTES:-

1.

10.

11.

12.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the 'Meeting') is entitled to

appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll, instead of her/him and the proxy need not be a Member

of the Company. The instrument appointing proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered
Office ofthe Company not less than forty eight hours beforethe commencement ofthe Meeting.

A proxy form is sent herewith. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty)
and holding in aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital ofthe Company.
Provided that a member holding morethan 10 (Ten) percent ofthetotal share capital ofthe Company

may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not actas proxyfor any other member.

Members/Proxies should fill in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting and bring their

AttendanceSlipsalongwiththeircopyoftheAnnualReporttothe Meeting.

The Company's Register of Members and Transfer Books will remain closed from Friday, September
27, 2019to Saturday, September 28, 2019 (both days inclusive).

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of

nameswillbe entitled tovote.

Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative(s) to att and vote on their behalfat the Meeting.

Members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their DP ID and Client ID

numbers and those who hold share(s) in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in

the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting to facilitate identification of membership at the

Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection bythe Members

at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days viz. Monday to Friday, between 11.00

AM. and 1.00 PM. from dispatch ofnotice tillthe date ofthe Meetingor any adjournment(s)thereof.

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Sh. Arun Kumar Agarwal who is retiring by rotation, being

eligible, offers himselffor re-appointment.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect
of their shareholding in the Company. The nomination form can be obtained from the Company's

Registrar.

Members who ha F: not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail

address so that they can receive the Annual Report and other communication from the Company

electronically.

Shareholders seeking any information or clarification on the accounts are requested to send written

queries to the Company, at least 10 days before the date ofthe meeting, to enable the managemen

o keepthe required information available atthe meeting.

As per Section 108 ofthe Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 20 ofthe Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 2015, the items of business set out in the attached Notice may be transacted also

through electronic voting system as an alternative mode of voting. The Company is providing the

facility of casting votes through the electronic voting system from a place other than venue of AGM

(remote e-voting) under an arrangement with National Securities Depository Limited (”NSDL”) as

specified more fully in the instructions hereunder provided that oncethe vote on a Resolution is cast,

a Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. The Members, whose names appear in the

Register of Members/ list of Beneficial Owners as on Saturday, 21st September, 2019, Le. the cutoff
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13.

Step 1:

date are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. The Remote e-voting period will

commence at 9.00 am. on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 and will end at 5.00 pm. on Friday,

September 27, 2019. The Notice ofthe Meeting will also be available on the website ofthe Company
i.e. www.unitedtextileslimited.com and on the website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The procedure and instructions for e-voting are as under:

Log-in to N SD L e-Voting system

Visi he e-Voting website of NSDL. Open we rowser by typing the fo owing URL:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/.

Once the home page ofe-Voting system is launched, click on the icon l’Login” which is available under

'Shareholders' section.

A new screen will open. You will ha e to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as

shown on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote

electronically.

Your User ID details will be as per details given below:

For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID (For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is

For Members who shines in demat account with CDSL: 16 Digit Beneficiary ID (For example if

your BeneficiaryIDis 12**************thenyour userIDis 12**************).
For Members holding shares in Physical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company (For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is

101456001***).

Your password details are given below:

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast

yourvote.

Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial password'
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password', you need enterthe 'initial

password'andthesystem willforceyoutochangeyour password.
Howto retrieve your'initial password'?
If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 'initial password' is

communicated to y on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.

Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdffile. Open the .pdffile. The password to open the

.pdffile is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio

number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial

password'.
If your email ID is not registered, your 'initial password' is communicated to y r your postal
address.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the I’Initial password” or have forgotten your

password:
Click on ”Forgot User Details!Password?”(lfyou are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL

or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
”Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.
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no

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name

and your registered address.

Members can also usethe OTP (OneTime Password) based login for castingthe votes on the e-Voting

system ofNSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to I’Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check

box.

Now, you will ha F: to click on 1’Login” button.

After you click on the 1’Login” button, Home page ofe-Votingwill open.

Cast yourvote electronically on NSDLe-Voting system.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-V

Then,click on Active VotingCycles.
After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies I’EVEN” in which you are

holdingshares and whosevotingcycleisin active status.

Select I’EVEN” oftheCompany.

Nowyou are readyfor e-Votingasthe Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of

shares forwhich you wish to castyour vote and click on I’Submit” and also I’Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation,the message I’Vote cast successfully” willbe displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation page.

Once you confirm yourvote on the resolution,you will not be allowed to modifyyour vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders:

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, -lF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned

copy (PDF/J PG Format) ofthe relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. with attested specimen

signature ofthe duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorizedt vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail

aniljain64@gmail.comtowith copymarkedtoevoting@nsdl.co.in.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to

keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an mt, you will need to go through the I’Forgot
User Details/Password?” or Physical User Reset Password?” option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and

remot o,- oting user ma ual for Members available at the download ection of

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.:1800-222-990.

|fyou are already registered with NSDLfor remote e-votingthen you can use your existing user ID and

password/PI N for casting yourvote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details ofthe folio which may

be used for sendingfuture communication(s).

The voting rights ofmembers shall be in proportion to their shares ofthe paid up equity share capital
ofthe Company as onthe cut-offdate of21st September, 2019.

Any person, who acquires shares and becomes member ofthe Company after dispatch of the notice

and holding shar at, of the cut-off date i.e. 21st September, 2019, will be provided the notice

through mail or by post after the cut-off date. Such members may also obtain the login ID and

password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or RTA ,| D U Portfolio Private Limited.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing
user ID and password for casting your vote. Ifyou forgot your password, you can reset your password

by using ”Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL

at the following toll free no.21800-222-99O.

A member may participate in the AGM n after :xercising his righ vote through remote e-voting
but shall not be allowed to vote again attheAGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of

remotee-votingaswellasvotingattheAGMthrough ballot paper.

Sh. Anil KumarJain, Practicing Chartered Accountants (Membership No.088037), has been appointed
for as the Scrutinizerfor providingfacility tothe members ofthe Company to scrutinizethe voting and

remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be

held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ”Ballot Paper” for all those members

who are present at the AGM but have not cast theirvotes by availingthe remote e-votingfacility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the

meeting and thereafter unblock the votes castthrough remote e-voting in the presence of at least two

witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the

conclusion ofthe AG M, a consolidated scrutinizer's report ofthe total votes cast in fav against, if

any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and

declarethe result ofthe votingforthwith.

The Results declared alongwith the report ofthe Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of NSDL

immediately afterthe declaration of result bythe Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing.
The results shall also be immediately communicated tothe BSE Limited.

REGISTERED O l ICE

7th K.M Stone

Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001

Date

CIN

Ph.

Email

(Anoop Kumar)

: 13th August, 2019 Company Secretary

: L17115HR1993PLC032092

: 9812761843

: unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com

Website: www.unitedtextileslimited.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUAN TO SE 'I'ION 102(1) OF HE COMPANIES ACT ,2013

ITEM NO. 3 & 4

Sh.Ani|KumarGupta&Sh.AshokChhogmalAgarwalare|ndependent Directorsofthecompany.|tisproposedto re-

appoint Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh. Ashok Kumar Agarwal as Independent Directors under Section 149 of the

Companies Act, 2013 rid under Securities Exch rige Board of India (Listing Obligations rid Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term up to March 31, 2024.

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta &Sh AshokChhogmal Aggarwal are not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms

of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and have given their consen 0 act as Directors. The Company has

(5)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

received declarations from Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal that they meet with the criteria of

independence as prescribed both under sub-Section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In the

opinion of the Board, Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal fulfill the conditions for re- appointment

as Independent Directors as specified in the Act and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Brief resume ofSh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal nature oftheir expertise in specificfunctional
areas and names of companies in which they hold directorships and memberships /chairmanships of Board

Committees, shareholding and relationships between directors, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report

forming part oftheAnnualReport.

Copy ofthe draft letters for respective re-appointments of Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal as

Independent Directors setting out the terms and conditions are available for inspection by members at the

Registered Office ofthe Company.

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal are interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item

Nos. 4 & 5 ofthe Notice with regard to their respective appointments. The relatives of Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh.

Ashok Chhogmal Aggarwal may be deemed to be interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item No. 3 & 4

ofthe Notice, tothe extent oftheirshareholdinginterest, ifany, in the Company. Save and :x’cept the above, none of

the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or

interested,financially or otherwise, inthese resolutions.

This Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock

Exchanges.

The Board commendsthe Special Resolutions setout at Item No. 3 &4ofthe Notice for approval bythe shareholders.

REGISTERED 0 ICE

7th K.M Stone

Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001

(Anoop Kumar)

Date : 13th August, 2019 Company Secretary

CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032092

Ph. : 9812761843

Email : unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com

Website: www.unitedtextileslimited.c

(6)
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Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment/retiring by rotation

(In pursuance of SEBI LODR)

Director Name Mr. Arun Kumar Agarwal

Date of Birth 06/09/1967

Qualification Matric

Date of Appointment 01/03/1997

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2019 Nil

Relationship with other Directors of the Company

Sh. Vinod Kumar Aggarwal & Smt. Shalini

Aggarwal are related to Sh. Arun Kumar

Agarwal.

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other

public companies as on 31.03.2019
Nil

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited 123500

Director Name Mr. Anil Kumar Gupta

Date of Birth 17/03/1968

Qualification Graduate

Date of Appointment 13/12/2013

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2019 Nil

Relationship with other Directors of the Company Nil

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other
Nil

public companies as on 31.03.2019

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited Nil

Director Name Mr. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal

Date of Birth 14/09/1963

Qualification Graduate

Date of Appointment 25/08/2005

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2019

Relationship with othe r Directors of the Company

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other
Nil

public companies as on 31.03.2019

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited

(7)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

.\I|TED TE TILES LIMITED,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the ‘26th A N UAL REPORT‘ together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended

31st March, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIG IS

2018-2019 2017-2018

Revenue m ation and Other Income 677 1193

Profit/(Loss) before depreciation, Interest & Taxes 56 62

De eciation & Amortization nses 30 29

Finance Cost 25 30

Pro Loss e Taxes 1 3

Provision o Tax/Tax Paid Incl. rred Taxation

Pro Loss r Tax -1

BUSINES L‘ERFORMANCE

Du ringthe yearthe company has achieved gross revenue of Rs. 677.34 Lacs as compared to previous yearof Rs. 1193.52

Lacs. The company has earned profit before tax of Rs. 1.18 Lacs as compared to previous yearof Rs. 2.44 Lacs. The fall in

Sales and Profit is due to unfavorable market conditions prevailing in the previous year. However, presently the market condition

areimprovinggradually.

DIVIDE D

In order to conserve resources by the Company, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year

ended 31st March, 2019.

RANSFER 0F UNCLAIME DIVIDENDTO INVESTOR E UCATION AND PROTE TION FU D

No unclaimed dividend was required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in terms of Section

125 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up EquityShare Capital as on March 31, 2019 was Rs.3,00,00,000/—. Duringthe year under reviewthe company

has notissued anyshar u: anyconvertible instruments.

RESERVES

The reserve and surplus at the end ofthe year under review is Rs. 738.86 Lac only.

MANAGEMENT DISCU SION & ANALYSIS

Management‘s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under regulation 34 of the

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”)

is asfollows:

The Spinning Yarn Industry is a lifeline in Textile Business of India. The majority of employment in India is absorbed by

Textile Industry. Keeping in view of its importance the Govt. has constituted a separate Department under Textile Ministry. The

Govt. has also constituted a Technology upgradation Fund ( UF) by which concessional Loan /subsidy is granted by Govt. through

its various nodal agenciesforupgradation intechnology.

The main Raw Material is cotton, which is based on Agricultural production of Cotton. The Production is dependent on

Monsoon. In Indian climatic condition the monsoon is always an unpredictable factor. Sometimes there is heavy rainfall &

sometime the drought situation is created, which affects the production of Cotton to a great extent creating heavy fluctuation in

raw material prices. However, the company has some what managed situation & earned profit duringthe year.

(8)
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILI V

The company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the provisions of

section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Our underlying belief is that Human Resource Development today is about nurturing human resources and leveraging
human capital towards the achievement of business goals. The Company is committed towards creation of opportunities for its

employees that help attract, retain vlevelop a diverse workforce.

BUSINE RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has developed & implemented Risk Management Policy. However, Company has not come across any

element of risk which maythreaten the existence ofthe Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWE POLICY

As required under section 177 (9) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Meetings of Boards

and its Powers) 2014 and Regulation 22 & 46(2)(e) of SEBI(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015
,

the

Company has adopted a policy on vigil mechanism/whistle blower. The policy provides direct access to the Chairman ofthe Audit

Committee in case any employee should choose to report or bring up a complaint. The company affirms that no one has been

denied access to the Chairman ofthe Audit Committee and also that no complaints were received duringthe year. The mechanism

forthe sameis available onthe Website ofthe Companyat followinglink:www.unitedtextileslimited.com.

INTERNALFINANCIALCON ltOLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Duringthe year,

such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design oroperation wasobserved.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSO N L

Sh. Arun KumarAgarwal, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer himselffor

reappointment.

Sh. Anil KumarGupta and Sh. AshokChhogmal Agarwal are seeking re—appointment as an Independent Directors.

All independent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria ofindependence as laid down under section 149(6) of

the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.

The Board of Directors has appointed AC Pooja Jain, as Company Secretary ofthe company w.e.f. 15/10/2018 to 14/11/2018 and

reappointed on 20/11/2018.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuan o the provisions ofcompanies Act, 2013 and SEBI(Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulation,

2015, the Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually including the

Independent Directors as well the evaluation ofthe working of its Audit, Remuneration and Share Transfer committee.The manner

in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in Corporate Governance R

SUBSIDIARIES,JOINTVENTURESA D A OCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventur '1." Associate Companies & therefore the Company does not require

filingthe ailsoffinancial performance ofSu bsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Companyin form AOC—1.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company‘s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors‘

qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) ofthe

CompaniesAct,2013is published on thewebsiteoftheCompanyonwww.unitedtextileslimited.com.

M TINGS

BOARD MEETING

During the year Four Board Meetings and one independent directors‘ meeting were held, the provisions of Companies

Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and "SEBI Listing Regulations” were adhered to while considering the time gap between two

meetings.The particulars of meetings held and attended by each Director are detailed in the Corporate Governance R
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AUDITCOMMI EE

The company is having an audit committee comprising ofthe following directors:

1. Sh. Anil KumarGupta, Chairman Non—Executive & Independent Director

2. Sh. Ashok Ch hogmal Agarwal, Member Non—Executive & Independent Director

3. Sh.Arun KumarAggarwal, Member Executive Director

MEETING

During the year Four Audit Committee Meetings were held, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial

Standards and "SEBI Listing Regulations” were complied in this respect. The particulars of meetings held and attended by each

Directoraredetailedinthe CorporateGovernance Report.

NOMINATION AND REMU NERATION COMMITTEE

The companyis havinga Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising ofthe following directors :

1. Sh. AshokChhogmal Agarwal, Chairman Non—Executive & Independent Director

2. Sh. Anil KumarGupta, Member Non—Executive & Independent Director

3. Smt. ShaliniAggarwal, Member Non—Executive Director

M l TING

During the year one Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies Act,

2013, Secretarial Standards and "SEBI Listing Regulations” were complied in this respect. The particulars of meetings held and

attended by each Director are detailed in the Corporate Governance Report.

STAKEHOLDER R ,ATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The companyis havingaStakeholder Relationship Committee comprisingofthefollowing directors:

1. Sh. Anil KumarGupta, Chairman Non Executive & Independent Director

2. Sh. Arun KumarAggarwal, Member Executive director

3. Smt. Shalini Aggarwal, Member Non Executive Director

MEETI ‘5

During the year was Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

Secretarial Standards and "SEBI Listing Regulations” were complied in this respect. The particulars of meetings held and attended

by each Director are detailed in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the board ofdirectors, to heat oftheir knowledge
and ability,confirm that:

a) in the preparation ofthe annual financial statements forthe year ended March 31, 2019, the applicable accounting

standards have been followed alongwith proper explanation relatingto material departures, ifany;

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and applied

consistently and judgment and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 31, 2019 and ofthe profit ofthe Company for the year ended on

thatdate;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting

fr r<lotherirregularities;

d) thatthe annual financial statements ha r.- been prepared on a goingconcern basis;

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were operating

effectively.

f) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate and

operati ng effectively
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RELATEDPARTY RANSACTIONS

During the year under review no related party transactions that were entered. There are no materially significant

related partytransactions made bythe Companywith Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons

or entities which may have a potential conflict with the int :st ofthe Company at large.Thereforethe provisions ofSubSection lof

Section 188 read with Sub—Section (3) ofSection 134 and Rule 8(2) ofthe (Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on

the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There are no significant material changes during the year which would impact the going concern status ofthe Company

and its future operations.

SIGNIFICANTAND MATERIAL ORDERS PA SED BY ME REGULATORS OR COU TS

There are no significant material orders passed bythe Regulators/ Courts which would impactthe going concern status

ofthe Company and itsfuture operations.

STATUTORYAUDITORS

M/S P.C. GOYAL & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No — 002368N) was appointed as Statutory Auditor of

the Company & now consented for re appointment. The board recommends their appointment as Statutory Auditors for the

ensuingyear.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies ( Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms. Anju Jain (CP No.: 2728, ACS No: 11056),

Company Secretary to undertake the secretarial audit of the company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as

‘An nexu re 1‘. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain anyqualification, reservation or adverse remark

A DITORS OBSER ATIONS

The auditor‘s observations being selfexplanatory ha e been duly explained in the notes to the accounts.

FIXE DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public.

INSURANCE

The Company‘s properties have been adequately insured.

COMPLIANCE OF GUIDELINES OF SEBI/STOCK EXCHANGE

We ha e duly complied with all the guidelines issued bySEBI/Stock Exchange.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate

Governance requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"). The Company has also implemented

several best governance practices. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Company is exempt from filing or annexing the report on Corporate

Governance with the Annual Report and also exempted from the requirement of certificate either the auditors or practicing

company secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance, but still in order to maintain the standards of

governance and com pliances he Company has given report on Corporate Governance formingthe part ofannual return.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TEC NOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANG EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation ofenergy, technology absorption and foreign xchange earnings and outgo stipulated

under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed

herewith as ‘Annexure 2‘.

BUSINE SRESPONSIBILITY REPO T

As stipulated underthe regulation 34 ofthe Listing Regulations, the Business Responsibility Report is mandatoryforthe

top 500 listed entities based on market capitalization (calculated as on March 31 of every financial year) and our company is not

covered in above criteria, Hence not required to include the Business ResponsibilityStatemen
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EX HACTOFAN L‘ALRETURN

The details formin part of th extr ct of the A nual Return in form MGT — 9 is given on website

www.unitedtextileslimited.com.

PA TICULARSO LOANS,GUARANTEESORINVESTMENTS

The Company has not giv :my loan or provided any guarantee or made any investment covered under section 186 of the

CompaniesAct, 2013.

PA TICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

A. The Company has not appointed any emp|oyee(s) in receipt of remuneration :a'ceeding the limits specified under

Rule 5 (2) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

B. DETAILS REGARDING REM .\lERATION OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPA \‘

Pursuan 0 Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 details ofthe top ten

employees in terms of remuneration drawn are attached with this report as 'Annexure 3'.

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF "E SEXUAL HARA MENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND

REDRE AL) ACT, 2013

The Company takes all necessary measures to ensure a harassment—free workplace and has instituted an Internal

Complaints Committee for redressal of complaints and to pr ent sexual harassment. During the year, there were no complaints

relatingto sexual harassment.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Director tate that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. ‘3—1 and ‘3—2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of

Directors‘ and ‘General Meetings‘, respectively, have been dulyfollowed bythe Company.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your directors are pleased to place on r md their sincere gratitude to the Government Authorities, Financial

Institutions, Bankers, Shareholders, Customers, Dealers and Vendors fortheir continued and valuable co—operation and support to

the Company.

Your directors express their deep appr tier forthe devoted and sincer fforts put in bythe members ofthe team at

all levels ofoperations in the Company during the year. The company feels confident of continued co—operation and efforts from

them in future also.

FOR A D ON BEHA F OF THE BOARD

REGISTEREDO FICE:

7th K.M.Stone

Barwala Road, Hisar—125001

ShaliniAggarwal Arun KumarAggarwal

Date : 30th May, 2019 (Director) (Executive Director)

DIN —00248578 DIN —00248510

CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032092

Phone : (01662)276182 Fax: (01662)276182

Email : unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com
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Annexure - 1

FORM No. MR — 3

SE RETARIAL A ll REPO T

FOR HE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

I\,ITE I‘E TILES LIMITED,

7th K.M.STONE, BARWALA ROAD,

Hisar—1250 01 (Haryana)

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit ofthe compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate

practices by UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032092) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit

was conducted in a mannerthat provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and

expressing myopinionthereon.

Based on my verification ofthe Company‘s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by

the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the

conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial

year ended on March 31, 2019 (‘Audit Period‘) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company

has proper Board—processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other r 'uds maintained by the Company for the

financial year ended on March 31, 2019 accordingtothe provisionsof:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SC RA‘) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye—laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI

Act‘):

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition ofShares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. TheSecurities and Exchange Board oflndia(Prohibition oflnsiderTrading) Regula 7.015-

c. The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Issue ofCapital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)

Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regula 7.014-

(Not applicable to the Company duringthe Audit Period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regula 2008; (Not applicable to

the Company during the Audit Period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993

regardingthe Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the

Company duringthe Audit Period); and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback ofSecurities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company

during the Audit Period).

(vi) 0 HERA LICABLEA 15;

a. Factories Act, 1948;

b. Industrial Disputes Act, 1947;

c. PaymentofWages Act, 1936;

d. The Minimum WagesAct,
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Employees‘ State Insurance Act, 1948;

The Employees‘ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;

The Payment of BonusAct, 1965;

The Industrial Employment(Standing Orders) Act, 1946;

Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972;

The Workmen‘s Compensation Act, 1923;

Air(Prevention & Control ofPollution) Act, 1981;

Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;

Hazardous Waste (Management & Handling) Rules, 1989;

Manufacture, Storage and Import ofHazardous Chemical Rules, 1989;

Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;9.33%.3—‘r~.—‘.:'qorh.m
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued byThe Institute ofCompanySecretaries ofIndia.

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under reviewthe Company has complied with the provisions ofthe Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards

etc. as mentioned above.

MANAGEMEN RESPONSIBILITY

1. Maintenance of secretarial r 'uds is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit;

2. I have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the

correctness ofthe contents ofthe secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensu re that correct facts

are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, Ifollowed provide a reasonable basis for

myopinion;

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness offinancial records and Books of Accounts ofthe Company or

examined any books, information orstatements otherthan Books and Papers.

4. I have not examined anyotherspecific laws :a'cept as mentioned above.

5. Wherever required ,
I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and

regulation and happeningof nts etc;

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibilityofmanagement. My examination was limited to the verification ofprocedure on test basis;

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company;

lfurther reportthat

The Board of Directors ofthe Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non—Executive Directors and

Independent Directors. The changes in the composition ofthe Board of Directors tha ook place during the period under review

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board

Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the

meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes ofthe

meeti ngs ofthe Board ofDirectorsor Committee ofthe Board, as the case may be.

lfurther report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations ofthe

companyto monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines

CS Anju Jain

Company Secretary in Practice

ACS No. : 11056

C P No.: 2728

Place: Hissar

Date : 28th May,
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A EXURE - Z

A. CONSER ATION O iNERGY

The following measures have been taken bythe companyfor conservation ofenergy:—

(i) Improving powerfactor by properchoice ofcapacitors from time to time depending upon the load.

(ii) Utilisingthe proper load of plant and equipments, electric motors etc.

(iii) Reducingthe maximum demand by properly distribution ofload.

B. RESEARCH AN EVELOPMENT (R&D) CU ENT PREVIOUS

YEA YEAR

1 Specific areasin which R& Dcarried out bythe company )

2 Benefitsderived asaresultoftheaboveR&D. )

3. Future plan ofaction )

4 ExpenditureonR&D: ) NIL NIL

a) Capital )

b) Recurring )

c) Total )

d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover

)

TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION,ADAPTATION& INNOVATION )

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, )

adaptation and innovation.

)

2. Benefits derived asa resultofthe abov fforts, e.g., )

production, product development import substitution etc.

)

In caseofimported technology(imported duringthelast NIL NIL

5 years reckoned from the beginning ofthe financial )

yearfollowinginformation may be furnished). )

)

a) Technologyimported. )

b) Yearofimport. )

c) Has technology beenfullyabsorbed )

d) Ifnot fully absorbed, areas wherethis has not taken place )

reasonstherefore and future plansofaction )

C. FOREIGN EXCHANG ARNINGSANDOUTGO

a) Activities relatingto exports; initiative taken to increase )

export;developmentofnewexportmarketsfor products ) 241464 NIL

and services; and export plans as perthe note no.26 Part A )

ofFinancialStatement )

b} Totalforeign exchange earned ) NIL NI
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Corporate Governance Report for the Financial Year 2018-2019

This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), and the report contains the

details ofCorporate Governance systems and processes at United Textiles Limited.

At our Company, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all

stakeholders. We consider stakeholders as partners in our success and we remain committed to maximizing

stakeholders' value, be it shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers, investors, communities or policy makers.

This approach to value creation emanates from our beliefthat sound governance system, based on relationship and

trust, is integral to creating enduring value for all. We have a defined policy framework for ethical conduct of

businesses. We believe that any business conduct can be ethical only when it rests on the six core values viz.

Customer Value, Ownership Mindset, Respect, Integrity, One Team and Excellence.

COMPA \"S PHILOSOP ‘.‘ ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensurethat the Company's affairs are being

managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions in the widest sense.

The objective is to meet stakeholders' aspirations and societal expectations.

The basic philosophy ofcorporate governance in the companyis2-

0 Fair and transparent business practices.
0 Effective Management Control by Board.

0 Compliance of laws.

0 Transparent and timely disclosure of Financial and Management information.

(i) Adequate representation of Promoter, Executive and Independent Directors on the Board.

(ii) Accountability for performance.

E HICS/GOVERNANCE POLICIES

At our Company, we strive to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a manner that is dignified,
distinctive and responsible. We adhere to ethical standards to ensure integrity, transparency, independence and

accountability in dealing with all stakeholders. Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out

our duties in an ethical manner. The policies adopted by the Company is placed on the website ofthe company on

www.mitedtextileslimitedcom.

CODE OF CO JU 'I

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct and Our Code (the Codes) applicable to the Directors

and employees. The Codes give guidance and support needed for ethical conduct ofbusiness and compliance of law.

The Codes reflect the core values of the Company viz. Customer Value, Ownership Mindset, Respect, Integrity, One

Team and Excellence.

CO ~ORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Our Company maintains the highest standards of Corporate Governance. It is the Company's constant

endeavour to adopt best Corporate Governance practices keeping in view the international codes of

Corporate Governance and practices ofwell-known global c
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The size and composition ofthe Board confirmstothe requirements ofthe code on Corporate Governance underthe

SEBI(L|ST|NG OBLIGATION & DISCLOSURE REQUIREME TS) REGULATION,2015with BSE Limited, Mumbai.

During the Financial Year 2018-2019, the Board of Directors met 4 times on: 30.05.2018, 13.08.2018, 14.11.2018 &

13.02.2019.

(a) Constitution ofthe Board and related information

No. of Board Last Number of No. of membership/

Meetings During Annual Directorships chairmanship in other

The Year 2018- General in other Board Committee

. 19 Meeting Public
Name of Director Category

Attended Companies

Held on

Held Attended ‘Ath,5ept Chairman Member

2018

Sh. Arun Kumar Agarwal Promoter and
A Yes 0 2

*DIN — 00248510 Executive Director
I

Smt. Shalini Aggarwal , .

‘
*

DIN _ 00248578
Non—Executive Director a Yes 2

Sh. Vinod Kumar Agarwal . .

A

*DlN—01614768
Non Executive Director i Yes 0 O

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta Non—Executive&
4 2 NO 0 1

DIN — 06726726 Independent Director

Sh. Ashok Chhogmal
Non—Executive &

Agarwal
lnde endent Director

4 2 NO 0 1 1

DIN - 07011524
p

*Sh. Arun KumarAggarwal ,Smt.Shalini Aggarwal &Sh. Vinod KumarAgarwal are related to each other.

As required bythe Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, none ofthe directors

1. Hold directorshipin morethan 10 publiccompanies or

2. Independent Directorshipin morethan7listed companies or

3. Holding whole time Directorship along with holding Independent Directorship in more than 3 Listed

companies or

4. Holding membership of committees of the Board in excess of 10(Audit Committee/ stakeholders

Relationshipcommittee)orchairmanshipof5committeesoftheBoard.

During the year, information as mentioned in Schedule | Part A of the SEBI Listing Regulations of the Listing

Agreements has been placed before the Board for its consideration.

The company issued formal letters of appointmen 0 independent directors in the manner as provided in the

Companies Act, 2013.

The company has formulated a policy to familiarize the independent directors with the company, their roles, rights,

responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company operates, business model of the

company, etc.,through various progr
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(b) Independent Directors Meeting

As required under the Companies Act, 2013 and i€B| Listing Regulations a separate meeting of Independent

Directors ofthe Company was held on 29th March, 2019. Both the Independent Directors viz. Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta &

Sh.AshokChhogmal Agarwal have attended the meeting.

The Independent Direcors, inter-alia, reviewed the performance of non-independent directors, Chairman of the

Company and the Board as a whole.

Shareholding of Non-Executive Director

Name of the Director No. of Shares held

Sh. Ashok Ch al rwal Nil

Smt. Shalini rwal 68600

Sh. Anil KumarGu Nil

Sh Vinod Kumar Agarwal 96800

(C) Code of Conduct for Board members and Senior Management

The Board of Directors has laid down the code of conduct for all the Board members and members of the Senior

Management of the Company. Additionally all independent directors of the company shall be bound by duties of

independent directors wt out intheCompaniesAct, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rulesthereunder.

All the Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code ofconduct.

(d) Disclosure of Directors Inter-se Relationships

Sh. Arun KumarAggarwal ,
Smt. Shalini Aggarwal & Sh. Vinod KumarAgarwal are related to each other.

(e) Performance Evaluation

Pursuan o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulation, a separate exercise was carried

out to evaluatethe performance ofindividual Directors includingthe Chairman ofthe Board who were evaluated on

parameters such as level ofengagement and contribution and independence ofjudgment thereby safeguardingthe
interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire

Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the

Independent Directors. The board also carried out annual performance evaluation of the working of its Audit,

Remuneration as well as Share Transfer & shareholders/investors grievances committee. The Directors expressed
theirsatisfactionwiththeevaluation process.

BOARD COMMITT S

Thetermsofreference ofBoard Committeesaredetermined bythe Boardfromtimetotime.Presentlythe Company

has three committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder Relationship
Committee. Allthe decisions pertainingtothe constitution ofthe Committees,appointment ofmembers,and fixing
of terms of reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and

composition ofthese committees, includingthe number of meetings held duringthe financial year and the related

attendance,areprovided below:

(a) Audit Committ
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1 The audit committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEB|

Listing Regulations, read with Section 177 ofthe Act.

2. Theterms ofreference ofthe audit committee are broadly as under:

vi.

The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company's
internal controls and financial reporting proce The Co ittee acts as a link between the

Management, Auditors and the Board of Directors ofthe Company and has full access to the financial

Information.

Oversight ofthe company's financial reporting process and the disclosure ofits financial information to

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible and ensuring timely submission

to statutory authorities.

Reviewingthe Management Discussion &Analysis offinancial and operational performance.

Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements and annual financial statements

and auditor's reportthereon beforesubmissiontothe boardforapproval.

Reviewthe adequacy and effectiveness ofthe company's system and internal control.

Evaluation ofinternalfinancial controls and risk management systems.

vii. To reviewthefunctioningofthe Whistle Blower mechanism.

Audit & other duties

i. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, aboutthe nature and scope ofaudit as well

as post-auditdiscussionto ascertain any area ofconcern.

ii. Discussion with internal auditors ofany significantfindings and follow upthere on.

i. Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and

internalAuditorsconsideringtheirindependenceand effectivenessandtheir replacementand removal.

iv. To recommend to the Boardthe remuneration oftheStatutoryAuditors and internal auditors.

v. To grant approval for related party transactions which are in the ordinary course of business and on an arms

length pricing basis and to reviewand approve suchtransactions subject to the approval ofthe Board.

The Audit Committee has three members viz. Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta (Chairman), Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Aggarwal
and Sh. Arun Kumar Agarwal. All Members ofthe Audit Committee are financially literate.

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Audit Committee met 4 times on 17.05.2018, 09.08.2018, 07.11.2018 &

05.02.2019. The attendance of the members of the Committee is given below:

Committee Members Category No. of Audit Committee

Meetings Attended

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta, Chairman Non Executive, Independent Director

Sh. AshokChhogmal Agarwal, Member Non-Executive, Independent Director 2

Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Member Executive Director
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(B) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The nomination and remuneration committee ofthe Companyis constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation
19 ofSEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 ofthe Act.

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a

director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key

managerialpersonnelandotheremployees;

Formulation ofcriteria for evaluation oflndependent Directors andthe Board;

Devisinga policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment

and removal.

The remuneration policy as adopted by the company envisages payment of remuneration according to

qualification, experience and performance at different levels of the organization. The workers at the

factory as well as those r ndering clerical, administrative nd profe ional services are suitably
remunerated accordingtotheindustry norms.

The Committee comprises ofthree members viz Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal(Chairman), Sh. Anil Kumar

Gupta and Smt.Shalini Aggarwal asthe othertwo members.

Rem neration Co mittee Meeting (Attend Hce) : The co mittee met once during the year on

03.04.2018andwasattended byallthethree members.

Remuneration Policy: The Whole Time Director is paid remuneration approved by the Board of Directors

on the recommendation of Remuneration Committee. The remuneration so approved is subject to the

approval by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and such other authorities as the case may

be. The Non-Executive Directors do not draw any remuneration from the company.

Performance evaluation criteria for Directors: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has devised

a criteria for evaluation of the performance of the Directors including Independent Directors. The said

criteria provides certain parameters like attendance, acquaintance with business, communication inter se

between board members, effective participation, domain knowledge, compliance with code of conduct,

vision and strategy, benchmarks established by global peers etc., which is in compliance with applicable

laws, regulations and guidelines. The details relating to remuneration of Directors, as required under

Regulation 34 read with Schedule V ofthe Listing Regulations, have been given under

Remuneration paid to Sh. Arun KumarAggarwal, Executive Director forthe F.Y. 2018-2019

(Amount in Rs.)

| Salary 2,40,000 |
Note : None of the non-executive directors has any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-vis the company.

(C) Stakeholder Relationship Committee

In terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements)Regulations 2015 and erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board re-named

the then 'Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee' as the 'Stakeholders Relationship Committee'
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The broad terms of reference ofthe stakeholders' relationship committee are as under:

II)

(ii)

(iii)

Consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company including redressal of investor

complaints such as transfer or credit of securities, non-receipt of dividend / notice/

annual reports, etc. and all other securities-holders related matters.

Consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed or duplicate share

certificates), transfer and transmission of securities, etc.

The committee consists of the following Directors as its members:

1. Sh. Anil KumarGupta— Chairman

2. Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal
— Member

3. Smt. Shalini Aggarwal-- Member

No Complaint Received from any Investor During the Year.

The Committee met once during the financial year on 30.01.2019. The attendance of the members of the

Committee is given below:

Committee Members Category
No. of Stakeholders Relationship
Committee Meeting Attended

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta,
. Non»Executive, , Independent Director 1

Chairman

Sh‘ Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Executive Director 1

Member

Smt. Shalini Aggarwal, . .

Non»ExecutIve Director 1
Member

(d) COMPLIANCE

(e)

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the meeting(s), is

responsible for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, including the

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder, Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards

issued bythe Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

RECORDI Ml UTES OF PROC DI SAT BOARDA JCOMMITT M IiTlN S

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting. Draft

minutes are circulated to Board / Committee members for their comments as prescribed under the

Secretarial Standard-1. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion

ofthe meeting.

SUBSIDIARIES,JO|NTVE IURESA 3A SOCIATECOMPANIES

The Company has no subsidiaries,Joint ventur orAssociate Companies &therefore the Company does not require

filingthe details offinancial performance ofSubsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Company in form AOC-1.

CEO/CFOCE TIFICATION

Interms of Regulation 17(8) of i€BI Listing Regulation,the chiefexecutive officer andthe chieffinancial officer

shall providethe compliance certificate to the board ofdirectors as specified in Part BofSchedule ofthe said

regulation.
In terms of Regulation 33(2)(a) of SEBI Listing Regulation,the CEO & CFO certified the quarterlyfinancial results

while placingthefinancialresult beforethe Board.

PREVENTION OF INSIDERTRADIN
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The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in

securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company.

DIRECTORS' xOFlLE

A brief resume of Directors, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas are put up on the Company's
website i.e. www.unitedtextileslimited.com.

DISCLOSURES

The Company has adopted a Related Party Transaction Policy. The transactions with related parties are

monitored in accordance with the policy. There were no materially significant related party transactions

that would have potential conflict with the int :sts of the Company at large. Details of related party

transactions aregiven elsewhereintheAnnual Reportas perAccountingStandard.

It is confirmedthat:

> No penalty or strictures have been imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange or SEBI or any

Statutory Authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years. However, the

companywas placed underthe list ofshell companies,which was later on removed by BSE.

A Whistle Blower Policy is adopted by the Company, the whistle blower mechanism is in vogue and no

personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

There has been no deviation from the Accounting standards in preparation of annual accounts for the

financialyear2018-19.

All the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as prescribed under SEBI Listing Regulation
have been dulycomplied with.

The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel confirmingthey do not

haveany materialfinancialand commercialinterestintransactionswiththe company at large.

GENERAL BODY M Tl GS

The location, date and time,where lastthreeAnnual General Meetings were held:

Yea_r Location Date Time

2015-2016 7th K.M.Stone Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001 Thursday,29.09.2016 11.00 AM.

2016-2017 7th K.M.Stone Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 Friday,29.09.2017 11.00 AM.

2017-2018 7th K.M.Stone Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001 Saturday, 29 09.2018 11.00 AM.

The details of special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings:

Sr. No. Date of AGM Item of | Resolution

1 29.09.2016 None

2 29.09.2017 None

3 29.09.2018 None

No resolution was passed through postal ballot last year.

MEANS OF COMM MCATION

The Board ofDirectorsoftheCompanyapprovesandtakesonrecordtheannual,half-yearlyandquarterlyFinancial
Results in the proforma prescribed by the Stock Exchanges. These results are promptly submitted to BSE Limited,

Mumbai, where shares of the company are listed. The same are also published in national and regional

newspapers Vypar Bharti (Regional Language) &The Pioneer (English Languag
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

26th Annual General Meeting

Day, Date & Time : Saturday, 28th September, 2019 at 11.00 AM.

Venue : 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar (Haryana)
Financial Year : April to March

Date of Book Closure : 27th September, 2019 to 28th September, 2019 (Both days inclusive)

Listing on Stock Exchange : BSE Limited, Mumbai

Stock Code : 521188

Demat ISIN in NSDL & CDSL : |NE727E01012

Financial Calendar : The Board of Director of the Company approves audited/unaudited results

for each quarter within such number of days as may be prescribed under

Listing Agreement from time to time.

Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in the financial year 2018-2019:

MON HS HIGH PRICE LOW PRICE

APRIL 2018

MAY 2018 6.00

J NE, 2018

JULY 2018

AUGUST, 2018

SEPTEMBER 2018

O ’IOBER 2018

NOVEMBER 2018

DECEMBER 2018

JANUARY 2019

FE RUARY 2019

MARCH 2019

These data is from BSE Site :www.bseindia.com

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

A Chartered Accountants carried out the Share Capital Reconciliation Audit to reconcile the total issued and paid

up capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited

(CDSL) with the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/ paid up capital is in

agreement with thetotal number ofShares in the physical form and thetotal number ofdematerialized shares held

with NSDLandCDSL.

Registrar & TransferAgent( TA)

All the works relating to the shares registry both for the shares held in the physical as well in the electronic form

(demat) are being done at the single point and for this purpose SEBI Registered Category - | Registrar and Share

Transfer Agent has been appointed w.e.f. 01/09/2003 whose address is as under :-

| DUS PORTFOLIO PRIVATE LIMITED

G-65, BALI NAGAR

New Delhi—110
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Tel.No. : 011-47671217,011-47671214,011-47671206

Email :janan.m@indusinvest.com

Sha re Transfer gistem

62.95% ofthe equity shares ofthe Company are in electronic form. Transfer of these shares are done through the

depositories with no involvement ofthe Company. As regards transfer of shares held in physical form the transfer

documents can be lodged with | D US Portfolio Private limited at the above mentioned address.

With regard to transfer of equity shares in physical form, the shares transfer instrument
,
received in physical form

,

are processed by our R&T Agents ,| I U Portfolio Private limited & the shares certificates are dispatched with in a

period of 30 days from the day of receipt thereafter subject to the documents being complete and valid in all

respects.

As per the requirement of Regulation 40(9) of i€B| Listing Regulation , company has regularly obtained the

necessary certificate from company secretary in practice and submitted the same to BSE Limited on half-yearly

basis, confirming due compliance ofsharetransfer related activities bythe Company.
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2019:

I) I)

No. of equity shares held Total Holders
A)

“hing:
No. Of

$23;
A)

0:33;:
Upto 500 3677 89.51 484863 16.16

501 to 1000 200 4.87 164337 5.47

1001 to 5000 157 3.82 378551 12.61

5001 to 10000 39 0.95 287202 9.57

10001 to 20000 14 0.34 225814 7.53

20001 to 30000 3 0.07 74900 2.5

30001 to 40000 5 0.12 173500 5.8

40001 to 50000 2 0.05 97522 3.25

50001 to 100000 6 0.15 475834 15.86

100001 and above 5 0.12 637477 21.25

TOTAL 4108 100.00 30,00,000 100.00

Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2019:

Category No. of Shares % of Paid-up Capital

Indian Promoters 932258 31.08

Private Corporate Bodies 172208 5.74

Indian Public 1895534 63.18

TOTAL 30,00,000 100.00

: As on 31“ March, 2019, 18,88,375 shares (62.95%) are in Electronic Form and 11,11,625 shares

(37.50%) are in Physical Form.

Dematerialisation ofShares

Plant Location :7‘“K.M.Stone Barwala Road, Hisar—125 001 (Haryana)

:United Textiles Limited

7‘h K.M.Stone, Barwala Road, ,
Hisar—125 001 (Haryana)

CIN — L17115HR1993PLCO32092

Ph. 9812761843

Email :

Address for Correspondence
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Compliance Officer :The name and designation ofthe Compliance Officer ofthe company is Sh. Anoop

Kumar,CompanySecretary.

Compliance : Compliance certificate obtained from the Auditors is attached to this report.

FOR AND ON BEHA : OF THE B ARD

REGISTERED OFFICE

7th K.M.Stone Barwala Road

Hisar— 125 001

Shalini Aggarwal Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Date : 30th May, 2019 (Director) (Executive Director)

DIN — 00248578 DIN — 00248510

CIN : L17115 11993PLC032092

Ph. : 9812761843

Email : unitedtextilesltd@gmail.c
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I "-4 1 u' I'

W3.

AS 0N 31.03.2019

(Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

S. Name & Age Qualificat Designation Remuner Nature & Detail of

N of Employee ion & ation (in Date of Last

0. Experienc INR) Commenc Employ
e of the ement of ment

Employee Employme
nt

M N MOHAN 10+2th MANAGER 240000 01.04.2016

1 A GARWAL NA

RANJAN 8th 205985 01.12.2017

2 KUMAR MA HINEOPER TOR N

8th 01.12.2017

3
RANI KUMARI

MA HINE OPER TOR 150500 N

4
S NDER SINGH

GRADUATE ACCO NTA T 108954 01.03.2007

N

VIVEK
10+2th SUPERVISER 107500 01.08.2017

5 NA

C HAJU RAM
GRADUATE STORE-INCHARGE 97464 22.06.2015

6 NA

SURESH 8th 89422 01.03.2014

7 KUMAR MA HINE OPERATOR NA

8th 89254 16.07.2013

8
N ELAM

MA HINEOPER TOR N

H D N
10th P CKING—SUPERVI iiR 86000 01.08.2017

9 N

AMARJ T 10th SUPERVISER 01.08.2017

10 5 DA 64500 N
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CE TIFICATE OF CHIE EXECUTIVE O FICER/CHIE INANCIAL OFFICER

To the Board of Directors

I‘EXTILES LIMITED

|, Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Chief Financial Officer of UNITE FEXTILES LIMITED certify that:

I have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 and

to the best of our knowledge and belief:

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year

ended 31st March, 2019 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that

we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertaining to financial

reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or

operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or

propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

I further certify that we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

There have been no Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting system during the

year

There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year except for the changes
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, if any; and

There have been no instances of fraud, of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control

system over financial reporting.

PLACE: HISAR Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Date : 30th May, 2019 ( HIE FINANCIALOFFICER
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To,

The Members ofUNITED TEXTI ES LIMITED

We hav examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by UNITED

TEXTILES LIMITED ("the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2019, as stipulated
in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for the period up to November 30, 2015 and the SEBI

[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 for the period from

December 1,2015 up to March 31, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the

Company's Management. Our examination was carried out in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India and was limited to procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of

corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial

statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the

relevant records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the

Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the

relevant records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the

Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for

the period up to November 30, 2015 and the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulations, 2015 for the period from December 1, 2015 up to March 31,

2016.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the affairs of the Company.

For P.C. Goya] & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

M.P. lain
Place :New Delhi Partner

Dated :30th May,2019 M.No.
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The Membersof .\.ITED TEXTILE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have udited the acompanying st Hdalo :‘ financial statement of NITED TEXTI I: L|M|TED("the

Company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the How Statement for the year then

ended and a summary ofsignificantaccounfing policies and other explanatoryinformation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (”the Act”) in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe Company as at 31 March 2019, its profit and its cash flows forthe year ended on that

date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) ofthe Act.

Our responsibilities underthose Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit ofthe

Standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia together with the ethical requirements that

are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

and the Rule thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basisofouropinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act with respect to

the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in

accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in |ndia.This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting r )r’ds in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the

assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; makingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuringthe accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, Iher

duetofraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessingthe Company's ability to continue as

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternafivebutto do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeingthe Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
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arefree from material misstatement,whetherdueto fraud or error, andto issue an auditor's reportthat includes our

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influencetheeconomicdecisionsofuserstaken onthe basis ofthese standalonefinancialstatements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

I Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, the:'

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive tothose risks, and obtain audit evidencethat

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations,orthe override ofinternalcontrol.

I Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in orderto design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) ofthe Act, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness ofsuch controls.

I Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates

and related disclosures made bythe management.
I Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, ther a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that

may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. |fwe conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

maycausethe Companyto ceaseto continue asagoingconcern.
I Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whetherthe standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

ina mannerthatachievesfair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe standalone

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect ofany identified

misstatementsinthe standalonefinancialstatements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identifyduringouraudit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we ha F: complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other mattersthat may

reasonably be though 0 bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of

most significanceintheaudit ofthestandalonefinancialstatementsforthefinancialyear ended March 31, 2019 and

are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremen
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1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (”the Order”) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 'A' a

statementonthemattersspecifiedinthe 9.3 aph3and4oftheOrder,totheextentapplicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to best ofour knowledge
and beliefwere necessary forthe purposes ofour audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so f :5 it

appears from our examination ofthose books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash FlowStatement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under

Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being

appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
andthe operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, referto Annexure 'B'.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

accordingto the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund bythe Company;

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration to whole-time director in accordance with

the requisite approvals mandated bythe provisions ofSection 197 read with Schedule Vofthe Companies

Act, 2013.

For P.C.Goya|&Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P.Jain)
Partner

M. No. 082407

Dated: 30th May,2019
Place:
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A EXURE'A'TOI DEPENDENTA JITORS' REPORT

(Annexurereferredtoinourreportofeven datetothemembersofUNlTE FEXTI FDLIMITEDontheaccountsfor

theyearended March31,2019)

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and

situation offixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets ofthe Company have been physically verified by the management duringthe year and

we are informed that no serious discrepancies have been noticed bythe management on such verification.

(c) Accordingtothe information and the explanations given to us and on the basis ofour :x’amination ofthe

records ofthe Company,the title deeds ofimmovable properties are held inthe name ofthe Company.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year.

On the basis of our :xamination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining

proper records of inventories. The discrepancies noticed during physical verification of inventories as

compared to book records were not material and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of

account.

According to the information and the explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans,

secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the

register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(iii) (a), 3(iii) (b) and 3(iii) (c) ofthe order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented

upon.

The Company has not grantedany loans orgiven anyguarantee and security covered under Section 185 and

186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.Accordingly, the provisions ofclause 3(iv) ofthe order are not applicableto
the company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits underthe provisions

of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the companies Act and

the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time. No order has been

passed with respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or

Reserve Bankoflndia oranyCourtoranyothertribunal.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records as specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (l) ofsection 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 is notapplicableto
the company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in

depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues as applicable to the Company i.e.

provident fund, income tax and goods & service tax. There are no arrears as at 31st March, 2019 for a period
ofmorethan six monthsfromthe datethey become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues in respect of

income tax and goods and service tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on

account of any dispute. To best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company does not ha r.- any

otherstatutoryduesi.e.wealthtax,dutyofcustoms as mentionedin para (vii)(b)ofthe Order
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8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

In our opinion, on the basis of books and records :xamined by us and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and

banks.The company does not have any dues to governmentand debenture holders.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt

instruments. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the term loans

ha r.- been applied forthe purposes for which they were raised, other than temporary deployment pending
allocation.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the Management and

based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generally

accepted auditing practices in India, we have been informed that no case offrauds has been committed on

or bythe Companyor byits officers or employees duringtheyear.

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration to whole-time director in accordance with

the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies

Act, 2013.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not

applicabletothe Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in

compliance with section 177 and 188 of Act, and where applicable the details have been disclosed in the

FinancialStatements as required bytheapplicableaccountingstandards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private allotment of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not

applicabletothe Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with

him as covered under Section 192 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions ofclause 3 (xv) ofthe

Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA ofthe Reserve Bank of India, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv) ofthe Order

are notapplicabletothe Company.

For P.C.Goya|&Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P.Jain)
Partner

M. No. 082407

Dated: 30th May,2019

Place:
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A EXURE-BTOINDEPENDENTA SITORS'REPO T

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in our Independent Auditor's

Report to themembers ofthe Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (”the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of .\.ITED TEXTILE LIMITED (”the

Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements ofthe Company for the

year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components

ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the

”Guidance Note”) issued bythe Institute ofChartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the

design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the pr ntion and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies

Act, 2013.(The ”Act” or the ”CompaniesAct”).

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, ,
both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the riskthat a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluatingthe design and operating effectiveness

ofinternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor'sjudgment, including
the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthefinancial statements, whether duetofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion onthe Company'sinternalfinancialcontrols system overfinancial r

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets of

the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures ofthe Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and director
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of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could ha e a material effect on the

financialstatements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, includingthe possibility of

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, orthat the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial

ControlsoverFinancialReportingissued bytheICAI.

For P.C.Goya|& Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P.Jain)

Partner

M. No. 082407

Dated: 30th May,2019

Place:

(35)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at March31 2019

CIN No. L17115HR1993PLC032092

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note As at As at As at

No March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017

I. ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 94,651,972 97,604,178 100,556,384

(b) Capital work-in-progress - -

(c) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets 2 1,403,121 1,403,121 1,403,121

(2) Current assets

(a) Inventories 3 36,164,319 24,064,402 32,102,674

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 4 9,542,417 22,817,080 9,473,204

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 5 223,412 251,697 470,784

(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 6 1,618,52 7 1,497,108 1,095,0 00

(iv) Other Financial Assets 7 30,609 - 289,797

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 - - 12,587

(d) Other Current Assets 9 2,254,388 701,477 1,294,261

T 'I‘AL ASSETS 145,888,766 («971311;

I]. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Equity Share capital 10 30,000,000 1:0 0

(b) Other Equity 73,886,001 73,889,026 73,596,001

(2) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 11 - 886,352 3,975,371

(b) Provisions 12 506,645 445,378 481,879

(3) Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 13 597,824 24,624,976

(ii) Trade payables 14 11,084,670 10,742,856 7,321,108

(iii) Other financial liabilities 15 6 711-; 4 5 5,987,841

(b) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 16 167,712 39,392 -

(c) Other Current Liabilities 17 34,105 12,861 699,245

(d) Provisions 18 10,526 9,969 11,391

T 'IAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 145,888,766 («‘77, (~11, :1

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial 2 7

statements

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto

For P.C. Goya] & Co., ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P. Iain)
Partner

M. No. 082407

Place : Hisar

Date:May 30,2019

(Whole-time Director)

DIN No: 00248510

SHALINI AGGARWAL

(Director)

DIN No: 00248578



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the ear ended March 31 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended

No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(I) Revenue from operations (Gross) 19 67,565,065 119,099,009

Less : Excise Duty
- -

Revenue from operations (Net) 67,565,065 119,099,009

(II) Other income 20 168,921 253,297

(III) Total Revenue (I+II) 67,73 3,986 119,352,3 06

(IV) Expenses:
Cost ofmaterials consumed 21

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in 22

progress and Stock-in-trade

Employee benefits expense 2 3 2,783,816 3,2 37,485

Finance costs 24 -, 037’ 31

Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 0

Other expenses 2 6

Manufacturing Expenses 13,308,119 18,334,185

Office and Administration Expenses I,4,«I>‘0,,_‘ I 0

Selling and distribution expenses 5 1 .1
.

Miscellaneous Expenses 158,284 200,198

Total Expenses 67,615,728 119,108,505

(V) Profit before tax (III-IV) 118,258 243 801

(VI) Tax expense:

(1) Currenttax 167,000 60000

(2) Deferred mx - -

(3) Tax r d 0 previous year 3 147'

(VII) Profit for the year after tax (V—VI) (53,131) 175,654
Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss

(a]Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit 67,711 158,076

plans
Income tax effect on above 40 7 I)

(b]Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive
- -

Income(Gain on Fair valuation of Long Term

Investment]
Income tax effect on above - -

Total Other Comprehensive Income 50,106 117,371

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (3,025) 293,025

(VIII) Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each.

(1) Basic (0.00) 0.10

(2) Diluted (0.00) 0.10

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial
27

statements

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto

For P.C. Goya] & Co., ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P. Iain]
Partner

M. No. 082407

Place : Hisar

Date:May 30,2019

(Whole-time Director)

DIN No: 0024-8510

SHALINI AGGARWAL

(Director)

DIN No: 00248578



UNITED
TEXTILES
LIMITED

UNITED
TEXTILES
LIMITED

AS

ON

315T
MARCH
2019

NOTE
'1'

FIXED
ASSET

(38)

(Amount
in

Rs.)

Particulars

Factory
Shed

Land

and
Building

Electric Installation

Furniture
&

Fixtures

Plant
and

Machinery

Office Equipment

Vehicles

Total

Gross
Block

As

at

April
1,2017

Additions Sales/
Adjustments

As

at

March
31,

2018

Additions Sales/
Adjustments

As

at

March
31,

2019

Accumulated
Depreciation

As

at

April
1,2017

Charge
for

the
year

Sales/
Adjustments

As

at

March
31,

2018

Charge
for

the
year

Sales/
Adjustments

As

at

March
31,

2019

Net
Carrying
Amount

As

at

April
1,

2017

As

at

March
31,

2018

As

at

March
31,

2019

77,234,300

611,685

224,340

1,614

21,652,052

31,878

800,514

100,556,383

77,234,300

611,685

224,340

1,614

21,652,052

31,878

800,514

100,556,383

77,234,300

611,685

224,340

1,614

21,652,052

31,878

800,514

100,556,383

-

48,164

3,298

2,642,113

3,232

255,398

2,952,205

-

48,164

3,298

2,642,113

3,232

255,398

2,952,205

-

45,082

3,216

2,496,753

2,865

158,084

2,706,000

-

93,246

6,514

5,138,866

6,097

413,482

5,658,205

77,234,300

611,685

224,340

1,614

21,652,052

31,878

800,514

100,556,383

77,234,300

563,521

221,042

1,614

19,009,938

28,646

545,116

97,604,177

77,234,300

515,356

217,744

1,614

16,367,825

25,414

289,718

94,651,972

Note: 1)

Property,
plant
and

equipment
is

hypothecated
for

long
term

borrowings
from
banks.[Refer
note
no.

11)

2)

The
Company
has

elected
to

measure
land
under
the

items
of

Property,
Plant
and
Equipment
at

their
value
on

date
of

transition
[refer
note
no

15)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss (Amount in Rs.)

DESCRIPTION As at As at As at

MarCh “-2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017

Other Non Current Financial Assets

Security Deposits

Unsecured, Considered good 1,403,121

Total Other Non Current Financial Assets '1'
,

‘/ '1' 1,40 3,121

DESCRIPTION A tM h 31 2019 A t M h 31 2018
AS at

5 a a"
'

5 a a"
'

April 01, 2017

Inventories

Raw Materials 27,546,898 16,128,142 24,594,397

Work in Progress 840,000 7210 0

Finished Goods 3,784,295 4,025,300 2,006,400

Store and Spares 2,989,476 ,879,4‘7n

Scrap 1,003,650 344,125 1,902,420

Total Inventories 36,164,319 24,064,402 32,102,674

DESCRIPTION A tM h 31 2019 A t M h 31 2018
AS at

5 a a"
'

5 a a"
'

April 01, 2017

Trade Receivables

Unsecured, Considered good 9,542,417 22,817,080 9,473,204

Total Trade Receivables 9,542,417 22,817,080 9,473,204

DESCRIPTION As at March 31 2019 As at March 31 2018
AS at

' '

April 01, 2017

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 193,751 132,259 370,903

Balances with Banks

Current Accounts 29,661 119,438 99,881

Total Cash and Cash Equivalent 223,412 251,697 470,784

DESCRETION As at
A tM h31,2019 A tM h31,2018 _

s a arc s a arc

April 01, 2017

Other Bank Balances

Other Bank Balance

Fixed Deposits with Banks of remaining maturity of more than three months 1,618,527 1,49 7,108 1,095,000

but less than twelve months*

Total Cash and Bank Balances 1,618,527 l! 5,0

*Pledge with Governmen tAu thorities

DESCRIPTION

Other Current Financial Assets

Interest Receivable

Current Tax Assets

Advance Tax (Net of Provision]

Total Current Tax Assets

As at March 31,2019

30,609

As at March 31,2019

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2018

As at

2017

289,797

DESCRIPTION A t
As at March 31,2019 As at March 31,2018

April 0512:2017

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 24,777 29,417 189,654

Advance Recoverable in Cash or in kind

Unsecured, Considered good 1,094,497 289,205 1,104,607

Advance to vendor 1,135,114 273,990 -

Prepaid Bank Charges
- 108,865 -

Total Other Current Assets 2,254,388 701,477 1,294,261
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

DESCRIPTION As at March 31,2019 As at March 31, 2018 As at

April 01, 2017

10 SHARE CAPITAL

(a) AUTHORISED CAPITAL

32,50,000 EquityShares ofRs. 10/— Each 51,000,000 32,500,000

32,500,000 32,500,000 32,500,000

0’) fifb’difiofiléfifil y Ea?e‘s“§PR’s’f‘lBflEach «0,0 0 0,0 0 0 30,000,000

(c) RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDINGAT THE

BEGINNING AND AT THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,000,000 LO 0 U 0

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,000,000 0 0

(d) Details ofShareholding more than 5% shares in the company

% ofshareholding as % of shareholding as % of shareholding as

S'No' Name of Shareholders
on 31.03.2018 on 31.03.2017 on 04.01.2016

NIL

(e) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, share issued for

consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the NIL

period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

DESCRIPTION As at
As at March 31,2019 As at March 31, 2018

April 01, 2017

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Profit/ (Loss) Brought Forward 73,889,026 4; 082,3 I I

Add: Fair value of land under property, plant and equipment under -

transition to IND AS

Add:- Profit after tax transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss (3,025] ‘140, 1 w‘ A

Less:— Previous Year Taxation Adjustments - (7,317]
Less:— Adjustment of Depreciation as per Revised Companies Act, 2013 - -

where useful life of asset is Nil (19325]

Total Reserves and Surplus :, ’7‘ 12.1» 73,596,001

DESCRIPTION As at
As at March 31,2019 As at March 31, 2018

April 01, 2017

11 Non Current Borrowings

Secured Long Term Borrowings
Term Loan From Bank against Machinery" - 886,352 3,975,371

Total Non Current Borrowings - 3,975,371 3,975,371

*Machinery loan is secured by way of hypothecation of Open/Ended Machinery of the company. The loan is repayable in

equated monthly instalment of Rs. 1,40,000/— p.m.

*

Anothermachinery loan is secured by way of hypothecation ofOpen/Ended Machinery of the company. The loan is repayable
in equated monthly instalment of Rs. 2,22,597/— pm.

As at
DESCRIPTION As at March 31,2019 As at March 31, 2018

April 01’ 2017

12 Non Current Provisions

For Employee Benefits

Gratuity (unfunded) 506,645 445,378 481,879

Total Non Current Provisions 506,645 445,378 481,879

DESCRIPTION As at March 31 2019 As at March 31 2018
AS at

’ ’

Apri101,2017

13 Current Borrowings

A Secured Short Term Borrowings

Working Capital Demand Loan from Bank* 20,000,001 19,400,215

Term Loan From bank against fixed deposit 3 7 ’1’), (I 434 3,356,961

B Unsecured Short Term Borrowings
Loan from Directors 2,567,800 1,807 80

Total Current Borrowings ,32‘3' RIM 24,624,976

*Working Capital Facility is secured by way of hypothecation of stock and book debts of the Company namely finished good,

raw material, work in progress, consumable stores and spares, book debts, bill receivables and y way of First charge in

respect of other moveable and immoveable properties of the Company. Working Capital Facility is repayable on demand any

time during sanction tenure.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

moss Revenue from Operation

Sale ofProduct

Sales from Operations 66,785,703 118,326,220

Other Operating Revenue

Hank Yarn Obligation Transfer 4: 4 4‘1

Miscellaneous Receipt/Sales - 29,340

Total Gross Revenue from Operation 67,565,065 119,099,009

(41)

As at
DESCRIPTION As at March 31,2019 As at March 31, 2018

April 01, 2017

14 TRADE PAYABLES

0 Micro and Small enterprises
- -

Dues to other than Micro and Small enterprises 11,084,670 10,742,856 7,321,108

Total Trade Payables 11,084,670 10,742,856 7,321,108

DESCRIPTION A tM h 31 2019 A tM h 31 2018
AS at

S a a”
'

S a a”
'

April 01, 2017

15 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long Term debts 909,266 (1,601: [J L‘ (4

Other Payables
Other liabilities *5 1 4,312 2,387,841

Total Other Current Financial Liabilities 4,234,901 6,715,405 5,987,841

As at As at As at
DESCRIPTION

March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2017

16 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

Provision for Income Tax(net] 167,712 39,392 -

Total Current Tax Liabil-ities 167,712

DESCRIPTION As at
A tM h 31,2019 A tM h31, 2018

_
s a arc s a arc

Apl‘lI 01, 2017

17 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advance from Customers - - 661,636

Statutory Dues Payable 34,105 1‘9

fiotal Other Current Liabi'lities :2, it a r, 699,245

DESCRIPTION As at
A tM h 31,2019 A tM h31, 2018

_
s a arc s a arc

Apl‘lI 01, 2017

18 Current Provisions

a) For Employee Benefits

Gratuity (Unfunded) 10,526 9,9 69 11,391

Total Current Provisions 10,526 9,969 11,391

Year Ended Year Ended

DESCRIPTION



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Pr

(I) SALES

Manufactured Goods

Cotton Yarn 63,203,084 113,194,390

Scrap
V3

11,87: 4)

Total Sales 66,785,703 118,326,220

Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,
DESCRIPTION

2019 2018

20 Other Income

Interest Income on Fixed Deposits/Security Deposit 168 921 170 988
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

' '

Cash
Dscount-Received _ 4‘03 5

Insurance Claim
received

_ 41‘240
Liabilties written back

_ 3 7.034

Total Other Income 168,921 253,297

DESCRIPTION
Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,

2019 2018

2 1 Cost of Material Consumed

Raw Material Consumed 44,687,968 90,426,135

Total Cost of Material Consumed 44,68 7,968 90,426,13 5

DETAIL OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Waste Cotton 44,687,968 90,426,135

Total Raw Material Consumed 44,68 7,968 90,426,13 5

Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,
DESCRIPTION

2019 2018

22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and Stock-

in-trade

Opening Stock

Finished Goods- Manufactured 4,02 5,300 2,006,400

Scrap 344,125 1,902,420

Work in Progress 840,000 720,000

Total Opening Stock 5,209,425 4,628,820

Closing Stock

Finished Goods- Manufactured 3,784,295 4,025,300

Scrap 1,003,650 344,125

Work in Progress 840,000 840,000

Total Closing Stock 5,62 7,945 5,2 09,42 5

(Increase)/Decrease in Stock (418,520) (580,605)

Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,
DESCRIPTION

2019 2018

2 3 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salary and Wages 2,588,128

Contribution to provident and other funds

StaffWelfare Expenses 11,340

Total Employee Benefits Expenses 2,783,816 3,237,485
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Pr

DESCRIPTION Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,

2019 2018

24 Finance Cost

Interest Expenses
Term Loan 9‘55 (nun

Working Capital 1,85 2,720 1,994,013

Other Interest 30 40

Bank Charges 7 7 388

Total Finance Cost 2,541,199 3,037,131

DESLKU’ 110” Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,

2019 2018

25 Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 9‘; mo

Total Depreciation and Amortisation '1, ‘>1)

DESLKU’ 110” Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,

2019 2018

26 Other Expenses

A ManufacturingExpenses

Power and Fuel 10,725,183 15,816,862

Repairs to machinery 2,000 -

Consumption ofStores and Spare pans HIGH, 4} 0

Packing Material 440,256 808,893

Total Manufacturing Expenses 13,308,119 18,334,185

B Office and Administration Expenses

Insurance 104,306 121,225

Legal and Professional 32,100 39,100

Postage and Telephone 85,573 72,604

Printing and Stationary '1‘

Vehicle Upkeep and Maintenance 184,935 233,557

Sales Tax paid against Assessment - 60,780

Auditor's Remuneration

Audit Fees 45,000 45,000

Tax Audit Fees 10,000 25,340

For Certification 35,000 35,000

Previous Year Taxtion Adjust.
Fees and Subscription 428,231 1 53,484

Computer Maintenance
,

Annual Listing Fees £416,620

Director's Remuneration '/ ,(1

Total Of_fice and Administration Expenses L430 /. :f‘

C Selling and Distribution Expenses

Commission On Sales

Advertisement and Publicity l .36

Total SelTing and Distribution Expenses

D MiscellaneousExpenses

Miscellaneous Expenses 201‘ 111.13

Total Miscellaneous Expenses 158,284 200,198

Total Other Expenses (A+B+C+D) le" 03611;;

(43)



(44)

UNITED
TEXTILES
LIMITED

Statement
of

Changes
in

Equity
for

the

year
ended
31st
March,
2019

(Amount
in

Rs.)

A.

Equity
Share
Capital

Balance
as

at

1st

April,
2017

Changes
in

equity

share
capital

during
the

year

2017-18

Balance
as

at

Balance
as

at

31st
March, 2019

Changes
in

equity

31

st

March,

share
capital
during

2018

the

year
2018-19

30,000,000

30,000,000

-

30,000,000

(Amount
in

Rs.)

B.

Other
Equity

Items
of

Other
Comprehensive

Securities Premium Reserve

General
Reserve

Retained Earnings

Items
that
will

not

be

reclassified
to

Proflt
and

Loss

Total

Particulars

Remeasurement
of

Defined
Benefit

Balance
as

at

March
31,2017

73,615,326

(19,325)

73,596,001

Profit
for

the

year
ended
31st
March,
2018

175,654

-

175,654

Re-measurement
gains
(losses)
on

defined
benefit
plans

-

117,371

Balance
as

at

March
31,

2018

93,046

117,371 )

.514

4

Profit
for

the

year
ended
31st
March,
2019

Re-measurement
gains
(losses)
on

defined
benefit
plans

50,106

50,106

Balance
as

at

March
31,2019

73,737,349

143,153

73,336,001

See

accompanying
notes
forming
part
of

the

statements

In

term
of
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

United Textiles Limited

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Financial Statement

Note no-27

1. Corporate and General Informa

ijv‘i'ed Textiles Limited (” TL)” or("theCompany") is domiciled and incorporated in |ndia.The Companyis engaged

inthe business ofmanufacturingofcotton yarn.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared complying in all material respects with the Indian Accounting

Standards (IndAS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rule 2015. The financial statements comply with | D AS notified by Ministry of Company

Affairs (”MCA”). The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation for all

periods presented.

The significant accounting policies used in preparingthe financial statements are set out in Note no.3 ofthe Notes to

the FinancialStatements.

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions. Actual

results could vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going

basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the

revision effects only that period or in the period ofthe revision and future periods ifthe revision affects both current

and futureyears(refer Note no.4on criticalaccountingestimates,assumptionsandjudgements).

3.0 Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except

followingwhich have been measured atfairvalue:

Certain financial assets and liabilities except borrowings carried at amortised cost,

defined benefit plans—plan assets measured at fairvalue,

Land under Property, plant and equipmenton transition to | D AS

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipment

a) Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost(except Land which is measured at fair value on the date of

transition to | D AS) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, If any. Cost includes

expenditurethatis directlyattributabletothe acquisition oftheitems.

Fortransition to IND AS, the Company has adopted optional exception under IND AS 101 to measure land underthe

head ”Property, Plant and Equipment” at fair value. Consequently the fair value has been assumed to be deemed

cost of Land under ”Property, Plant and Equipment” on the date of transition (lst April, 2016). Subsequently

Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depr iicr and accumulated impairment

losses, ifany. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition ofthe items. Borrowing Cost (if

any)duringthe period ofconstructionis addedtothe cost ofeligibletangibleassets.

b) Depr ’iiai is provided on Written down Value Method overthe remaining useful life ofthe assets in the manner

prescribedinSchedule oftheCompaniesAct,
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c)The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement ofan item of property, plant and equipment is determined as

difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and is recognised in the Statement

ofPr and Loss onthe date ofdisposal or retirement.

3.3 Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised:

a) whenthe Companycontrolsthe asset,

b) itis probablethat future economic benefits attributed tothe asset willflowto the Company and

c) the cost oftheasset can be reliably measured.

Computer software's are capitalised at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are amortised

over the period of license, generally not :xceeding five years on straight line basis. The assets' useful lives are

reviewed at each financialyear end.

3.4 Impairment of non-current assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment and the

carrying amount ofthe asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds its

recoverable amount (i.e. the higher ofthe net asset selling price and value in use).The carrying amount is reduced to

the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Pr and Loss.

The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed ifthere has been a change in the estimate

of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depr tior is provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired

asset over its remaining useful life.

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes Cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term

highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known

amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting

short-term cash commitments.

Forthe purpose ofthe Statement ofCash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits,
as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they are considered an integral part ofthe Company's cash

management.

3.6 Inventories

Inventories ar valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is valued at net realizable

value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories comprises of cost of

purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringingthe inventories to their respective present location

and condition. Cost is computed on the weighted average basis.

3.7 Employee benefits

a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in

which the related services are rendered.

b) Leave encashment being a short term benefit is accounted for using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the

basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and

losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to pr
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loss, in the period in whichthey arise.

c) Contribution to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, is made in accordance with the statute, and is

recognised as an expense in the year in which employees have rendered services.

d) The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on

the basis ofactuarial valuations carried out bythird party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and

losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to Other

Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise. Other costs are accounted in statement of profit and loss.

3.8 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees ,which is the Company's functional and presentation

currency.

(b)Transactions and balances

The Company does not have any foreign currency transactions and therefore, :xchange risk including foreign

currency sensitivityis notapplicable.

3.9 Financial instruments — initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment

Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofone entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument ofanother entity.Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction cost that

are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities (Other than financial

assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit loss account ) are added to or deducted from fair value

measuredinitialrecognition offinancialassetorfinancialliability.

Financial Assets and liabilities are measured at amortised cost orfair value through Other Comprehensive Income or

fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and liabilities

and the assets and liabilities contractual cash characteristics.

Financial Assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business

whose objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms ofthe financial

assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and int mt amount

outstanding.

Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held

within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are

solely payments of principal and interest onthe principal amount outstandingand sellingfinancial assets.

Financial assets at fairvalue through profit or
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Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amorfised cost or at fair

value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly attributable to the

acquisition offinancial assets and liability at fair value thorough profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or

loss.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities includingint mt bearing loans and borrowings and trade payables are subsequently measured

at amorfised cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR) :xcept those designated in an effective hedging

relationship.

Amorfised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are

an integral part ofthe EIR.The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.10 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a

substantial period offime to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net ofincome on temporarily deployment
of funds) as part of the cost of such assets .Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company

incurs in connection with the borrowing offunds.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible
for capitalization is determined by applying capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are

outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not :xceed the amount of borrowing cost

incurred duringthat period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

3.11 Taxation

Income ta expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT). Tax is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other

comprehensive income, in such casesthetax is also recognised directlyin equity or in other comprehensive income.

Any subsequent change in direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also

recognised in equity or other comprehensive income, such change could befor change in tax rate.

Curren ax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the

provisions ofthe applicable IncomeT 12' Laws. Curren ax assets and curren 12' liabilities are off set, and presented

as net.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities in the Balance sheet

and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax

assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to

the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary

differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured

at the applicablet :2' rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred t 12' liabilities are offset, and presented as net.

The carrying amount ofdeferredt :x‘assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced tothe extentthat it is

no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences c
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utilised.

Minimum AlternativeTax(MAT) is applicabletothe Company. Credit of MATis recognised as an asset onlywhen and

to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax duringthe specified period,

i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes

eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and lossaccount and

shown as MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the

carryingamountofMAT credit entitlementtotheextentthereis nolongerconvincingevidencetotheeffectthatthe

Companywill pay normalincometax duringthe specified period.

3.12 Revenue recognition and other income

Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized at the fair value of consideration received or receivable and represents the net invoice value

of goods supplied to third parties after deducting discounts, volume rebates and outgoing sales t :x and are

recognized either on delivery or on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods. Material

returned/ rejected is accounted forinthe year of return/ rejection.

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

applicable.

3.13 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity

shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to

the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share duringthe reporting

year

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number ofshares outstanding duringthe year are adjusted for the effects of

alldilutive potentialequityshares,ifany.

3.14 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Ifthe effect of the time value of

money is material, provisions are discounted using equivalent period government securities int mt rate.

Unwinding ofthe discountis recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted

to reflect the current best estimat
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Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not

probablethat an outflow of resources will be required to settle ora reliable estimate ofthe amount cannot be made.

Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets are not

recognised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a

contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

3.15 Leases

Operating lease

An operating lease is a lease otherthan a finance lease. Leases in which a significant portion ofthe risks and rewards

of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating

and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount ofthe leased asset and recognised overthe lease

term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are

earned. Payments/receipts under operating lease are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line

basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflationto compensate forthe expected inflationary costincreases.

3.16 Current [non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current

classification.

The Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities and current

liabilities in accordance with Schedule |, Division II ofCompanies Act, 2013 notified by MCA.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarilyforthe purpose oftrading,
c Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

0.vv Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months afterthe reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liabilityis classified as current when:

) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

) Itisheld primarilyforthepurposeoftrading,

) It is dueto be settled within twelve months afterthe reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to deferthe settlement ofthe liability for at least twelve months

afterthe reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

no-m

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition ofassets for processing and their realisation in cash or c
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equivalents.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

3.17 Recent accounting pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective:

Ind AS 116 was notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs on March 30, 2019 and it is applicable for annual reporting

periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019.

Ind AS 116 will affect primarily the accounting by lessees and will result in the recognition of almost all leases on

balance sheet. The standard removes the current distinction between operating and finance leases and requires

recognition ofan asset (the right-of—use the leased term) and a financial liability to pay rentals for virtually all leases

contracts. An optional exemption existsfor short-term and low-value assets.

The statement of profit and loss will also be affected because the total expense is typically higher in the earlier years

ofa lease and lowerin lateryears. Additionally, operating expense will be replaced with interest and depreciation, so

key metrics like EBI DA will change.

Operating cash flows will be higher as repayments of the lease liability and related interest are classified within

financing activities.

The accounting bylessorswill not significantlychange.Some differences mayariseasa result ofthenewguidanceon
the definition of a lease. Under Ind AS 116, contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to

control the use ofan identified asset for a period oftime in :xchangefor consideration.

4. Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates,

assumptions andjudgements, which ha F: significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statement:

(a) Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate

allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management

deemsthem notto be collectible.

(b) Incometaxes

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and

liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors

used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustmen o the amounts

reportedinthefinancialstatements.

(C) Contingencies

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of

contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters

with accuracy.

5. Financial risk management

Financial riskfactor
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The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, tr rd other payables. The main purpose of

these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company has short term current

investments only.The Company's activities expose itto a variety offinancial risks:

i) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other

risk which is equity price risk and commodity risk.The Company is not exposed to the aforesaid risk as the Company

does not have any transactions in foreign currency and its borrowings accounted for on account of preference

capital is at fixed rate of interest.

ii)Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer

contract, leading to a financial loss.

iii)Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral

obligations withoutincurringunacceptablelosses.

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability offinancial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adv se effects on the Company's financial performance.

Market Risk

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-

employment benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the

relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item is the effect ofthe assumed changes in the respective market risks. The

Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency

exchange rates and interest rates. However, such effect is not material.

(a) Int at rate riskand sensitivity

The Company does not have any liability for borrowings at floating rate ofint :st.Hence, interest risk and sensitivity

is notapplicable.

Interest rate & currency of borrowings
The below table demonstratethe borrowing offixed and floating rate ofinterest

(Amount in Rs.)

, , Floating rate Fixed rate
Particulars Total borrowmgs . .

borrowmgs borrowmgs

IN R 2,68,73,472 - 2,68,73,472

Total as at March 31, 2019 2,68,73,472 - 2,68,73,472

IN R 2,96,87,269 — 2,96,87,269

Total as at March 31, 2018 2,96,87,269 - 2,96,87,269
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Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its

financingactivities,includingdepositswith banksand financialinstitutions and otherfinancialinstruments.

. Trade Receivables

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as

credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The Company monitors the

payment track record ofthe customers. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored .The Company

evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several

jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets.

The ageing oftrade receivable is as below:

(Amount in ?)

Particulars
Neither due nor Past due

Total
impaired upto 6 months l6 to 12 months lAbove 12 months

MW

Trade receivable

Unsecured — 64,02,536 — 31,39,881 95,42,417

Gross Total - 64,02,536 - '71:; 2
,_ 4 :7'

Provision for doubtful —

1‘ Total - 64,02,536 - 31,39,881 95,42,417

AW

Trade receivable

Unsecured — 1,23,23,986 31,39,881 2,28,17,080

Gross Total - 1,23,23,986 31 :9 mt: 2,28,17,080

Provision for doubtful

[Total - 1,23,23,986 31 :9 mt: 2,28,17,080

Liquidity risk

The Company's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements.. In

case oftemporary short fall in liquidity to repaythe bank borrowing/operational short fall
,
the company uses mix of

capital infusion and borrowing from its holding company. However, the company envisage that such short fall is

temporaryandthecompanywould generate sufficient cash flowsas per approved projections.

The table below pr :mdiwounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity

based onthe remaining period at the balance sheettothe contractual maturity date.

(Amount in Rs.)

_ _ Ageing as on 3lst March 2019
Particulars Carrying Amount On demand Total

< 6 months 6-12 months > 1 vears

Interest bearing borrowings 2,68,73,472 - 2,68,73,472 - 2,68,73,472

Trade payable 1,10,84,670 - 99,71,778 7,12,892 4,00,000 1,10,84,670

Other liabilities 33,25,635 - 15,54,566 3,12,850 14,58,219 33,25,635

Total 4,12,83,777 _ 1,15,26,344 2,78,99,214 18,58,219 4,12,83,777

A
'

31 t M h 2018
Particulars Carrying Amount On demand

geIng as on S arc

Total
< 6 months 6-12 months > 1 vears

Interest bearing borrowings 2,96,87,269 2,88,00,917 8,86,352 2,96,87,269

Trade payable 1,07,42,856 - 92,53,326 14,89,530 - 1,07,42,856

Other liabilities 35,12,312 35,12,312 - 35,12,312

ma] 4 29 47 427 - 97 52 276 3 33 02 759 8 8.6.352 fllflfllflzlflfiz

(53)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

The Company is required to maintain ratios (including total debt to EBITDA/ net worth, EBITDA to gross interest,

debt service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements at specified levels. In

the nt of failure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable at the option of lenders, :x’cept where

exemption is provided by lender.

Capital risk management

The Company aim to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to

optimise returnsto our shareholders.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key
elements in orderto meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We considerthe amount ofcapital in proportion to risk

and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the

underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of

dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to

maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business.

The Companywilltake appropriate stepsin orderto maintain,orifnecessaryadjust,its capitalstructure.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated

as loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

The Gearing ratio for FY 2018-19 and 2017-18is an under.

(Amount in ?)

Particulars As of March 31, 2019 As of March 31, 2018

Loans and borrowings 96,8? 216‘;

Less: cash and cash equivalents 51697

Net debt 2,66,50,060 2,94,35,57

Equity 10,38,86,001 10,38,89,026

Total capital 13,05,36,061 13,33,24,598

Gearing ratio 7;). C»;

6. Fairvalue offinancial assets and liabilities

Set out belowis a comparison by class ofthe carrying amounts and fair value ofthe Company's financial instruments

that are recognised in the financial statements.

(Amount in Rs.

As at March 31, 2019 As at Mar h 31, 2018

Particulars Carrying
Fair Value

Carrying
Fair Value

amount amount

Financial assets designated at amortised cost

Fixed deposits with banks
,

5% UN 'l
,

Cash and bank balances 2,23,412 ,Ht 629 /

2,51,697

Trade and other receivables 95,42,717 95,42,717 '/ ‘i
,

X

Other financial assets 14,33,730 14,33,730 'l
,

A 2,59,69,006 2,59,69,006
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Financial liabilities designated at amortised cost

Borrowings- fixed rate /, / 2,96,87,269 2,96,87,269

Trade & other payables ’l / 1,07,42,856 1,07,42,856

Other financial liabilities 33,25,635 33,25,635 ‘l

4,12,83,777 Elu Li Im/ 4,39,42,437

FairValue hierarchy

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned

above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the

presumptionthatthetransactiontosellthe asset ortransfertheliabilitytakes place either:

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation

techniques asfollows:

I Level 1: Quoted prices/NAV for identical instruments in an active market;
I Level 2: Directly or indirectly observable market inputs, otherthan Level 1 inputs; and

I Level 3: Inputswhich are not based on observable marketdata.

For assets and liabilitieswhich are measured at fairvalue as at Balance Sheetdate, the classification offair

When measuring the fair value ofan asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.
Ifthe inputs used to measurethefair value ofan asset or a liability fall into different levels ofthefair value hierarchy,
then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the

lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The Company recognises transfers between levels of

the fairvalue hierarchy at the end ofthe reporting period duringwhich the change has occurred.

Fairvalue hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities, grouped into

Level 1 to Level 2as described below:

(Amount in RS.)

As at March 31, 2019
Particulars

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial liabilities

Borrowings- fixed rate 2,68,73,472

Other financial liabilities 33,25,635

.
As at March 31, 2018

Particulars
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial liabilities

Borrowings- fixed rate 2,96,87,269

Other financial liabilities 35,12,312

During the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair

value measurements, and notransfer into and out ofLevel 3fairvalue measurements.

Followingtabledescribesthe valuation techniques used and keyinputs to valuation for level 2

March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, respectiv
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a) Assets / Liabilities for which fair value is disclosed

Particulars Fair value hierarchy Valuation technique Inputs used

Financial liabilities

Other borrowings— fixed rate

Other financial liabilities Level 2

Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow

Discounted Cash Flow

Prevailing interest rates in

market, Future payouts

Prevailing interest rates to

discount future cash flows

7. Segment information

Information about primary segment

Company operates in a Single PrimarySegment (Business Segment) i.e. Cotton Yarn.

Information about Geographical Segment —Secondary

The Company's operations are located in |ndia.The Management has not identified anygeographical segment.

8. Income tax expense

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current tax 1,67,000 60,000

1,67,000 60,000

Deferred tax liability/(Asset)
— Relating to origination & reversal of temporary differences

— Relating to change in tax rate

Tax expense attributable to current year’s profit

Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of previous year

— Current Tax 4,389 8,147

— Deferred Tax Tax

4,389 8,147

MAT

Mat Credit entitlement

Mat Credit utilisation

Total Tax expense 1,71,389 68,147

Effective Tax Reconciliation

A reconciliation ofthetheoretical incometax expense/(benefit) applicableto the profit/(loss) before incometax at

the statutory tax ratein India totheincometax expense/( benefit) atthe Company's effectivetax rateis asfollows:

(Amount in Rs)

S.No Description
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31 2019 March 31 2018

Net Loss(|ncome) before taxes
1,18,258 2,43,801

Enacted tax rates for parent company 26.000% 25_750%

Computed tax Income (expense) m HS}

Increase/(reduction) in taxes on account of:

1
Amount on which no deferred tax created and change in tax rate (Net of disallowance)

1’36’253
(3’73)

2
Previous year taxation

"
"‘ "

Income tax expense reported 1,71,389 68,147

9. Deferred income tax

There is not material deferred tax asset or liability which can be created on account of reasonable certainty
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10. Retirement benefit obligations

10.1. Expense recognised for Defined Contribution plan

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Company's contribution to provident fund 1,21,616 1,46,018

Company's contribution to ESI 62,732 77,355

Company's contribution to superannuation fund ,

Total 1,84,348 2,23,373

Below tables sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets and amounts recognized in

the Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, beingthe respective measurement dates:

10.2.Movement in obligation

(Amount in ?)

March 31, 2019

Particulars Gratuity leave encashment

(unfunded) (unfunded)

Present value of obligation - April 1, 2017 4,93,270 -

Current service cost 83,848 -

Interest cost 36,305 -

Benefits paid -

Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) (1,58,076) -

Present value of obligation - March 31, 2018 4.55.347 -

Present value of obligation - April 1, 2018 4,55,347 -

Current service cost 94,018 -

Interest cost 35,517 -

Benefits paid -

Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) (67,711) -

Present value of obligation
- March 31, 2019 5,17,171 -

10.3.Movement in Plan Assets —

Gratuity

(Amount in 3

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain / (loss)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Present value of obligation
Net funded status of plan

Actual return on plan assets

5,17,171 4,55,347

4 F35 F547

The components of the gratuity &leave encashment cost are as follow
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10.4. Recognised in pr

(Amount in a

Particulars Gratuitv Leave encashment

Current Service cost 83,848 —

Interest cost 36,305 —

Expected return on plan assets

Remeasurement —Actuaria| loss/(gain)

For the year ended March 31, 2018 1.20.153 -

Current Service cost 94,018 —

Interest cost 35,517 —

Expected return on plan assets

Remeasurement —Actuaria| loss/(gain)

For the year ended March 31, 2019 1,29,535 -

Actual return on plan assets —

10.5.Recognised in other comprehensive income

(Amotint in RS)

Particulars Gratuity

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/(gain) (1,58,076)

For the year ended March 31, 2018 (1,58,076)

Remeasurement -Actuaria| loss/(gain) (67,711)

For the year ended March 31, 2019 (67,711)

10.6. The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company's defined benefit obligations
are set out below:

Weighted average actuarial assumptions As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Attrition rate

Discount Rate 7.66% PA 7.80% PA

Expected Rate of increase in salary 5.50% PA 5.50% PA

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Mortality rate IALM 200608 IALM 2006-08

Ultimate Ultimate

Expected Average remaining working lives of employees (years) 34.17 years 36.04 years

The assumption of future salary increase takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant

factors such as supply and demand in employment market. Same assumptions were considered for comparative

period i.e. 2014-15 as considered in previous G P on transition to IND AS.

10.7.Sensitivity analysis:

For the year ended March 31, 2019 (Amountin a

. change in Effect on Gratuity
EfiECt on leave

Particulars
. . .

encashment
Assumption obllgatlon _ .

obllgatlon

Discount rate +0.50% —44,881 —

-O.50% 50,911 -

Salary Growth rate +0.50% 51,760 —

-O.50% -45,949 _
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For the vear ended March 31,2018 (Amununj.
Effect on leave

. change in Effect on Gratuity
Particulars

. , .
encashment

Assumption obligation _ .

obligation

Discount rate +1% —79,444

-1% 90,004 -

Salary Growth rate +1% 91,644

-1% -81,432 -

The above sensifivity analysis is based on a change in an assumpfionwhile holding all other assumptions constant. In

practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the

sensitivity ofthe defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (projected unit

credit method) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance

Sheet.

10.8.History of experience adjustments is as follows:

(Amountin?)

Particulars Gratu itv Leave encashment

For the year ended March 31, 2018

Plan Liabilities - (loss)/gain

Plan Assets - (loss)/gain

For the year ended March 31, 2019

Plan Liabilities - (loss)/gain

Plan Assets - (loss)/gain

1,20,765

80, 794

Estimate of expected benefit payments (In absolute terms i.e. undiscounted)
(Amount in g)

Particulars Gratuity

Oto lyear 10,526

1 to 2 year 19,891

2 to 3 year 6,522

3 to 4 year 13,413

4 to 5 year 13,579

5 to 6 year 10,955

6 year Onwards 4,42,285

10.9.Statement of Employee benefit provision
(Amount in ?)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

M_arch 31, 2018 March 31I 2018

Gratuity 5,17,171 4,55,347

Leave encashment — —

Other employee benefits — —

Total 5,17,171 4,55,347

The following table sets out the funded status ofthe plan and the amounts recognised in the Company‘s balance sheet.

10.10.Current and non-current provision for Gratuity and leave encashment

For the year ended March 31, 2018 (Amount in ?

Particulars Gratuity

Current provision 9,969

Non current provision 4,45,378

Total Provision 4,55,347
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For the year ended March 31, 2019
(Amount in 3

Particulars Gratuity

Current provision 10,526

Non current provision 5,06,645

Total Provision 5,17,171

11. Employee benefit expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31I 201

Salaries and Wages t,‘ SEE},

Costs—defined contribution plan 1,84,348 2,23,37

Welfare expenses 11,340 18,800

Total 27,83,816 32,37,485

(Figures in no.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Average no. of people employed 32 35

OCI presentation of defined benefit plan

-Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan, Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans is shown

under OCI as Itemsthat will not be reclassified to profitor and also the incometa effect on the same.

-Leaveencashment costis in the nature ofshortterm employee benefits.

Presentation in Statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet

Expense for service cost, net interest on net defined benefit liability (asset) is charged to Statement ofProfit & Loss.

| 3 AS 19 do not require segregation of provision in current and non-current, however net defined liability( Assets)

is shown as current and non-current provision in balance sheet as per IN D AS 1.

Actuarial liability for short term benefits (leave encashment cost) is shown as current and non-current provision in

balance sheet.

The Company assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industry

standards. The mortality rates used are as published by one ofthe leading life insurance companies in India.

12. Other disclosures

a) Auditors Remuneration

(Amount in ?)

Year ended March Year ended
Particulars

31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1. Statutory Auditors

i. Audit Fee 45,000 45,000

ii. Tax Audit Fee 10,000 25,340

iii Certification Fees 35,000 35,000

Total 90,000 1,05,340

B) Details of loans given, investment made and Guarantees given, covered U/S 186(4) of the Companies

Act 2013.

-The Company has not given any loan, investment and guarantee covered under section 186(4) of the Companies

Act, 2013.
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13. Contingentliabilities

The Company does not have any disputed outstanding payable or pending litigation as at 31st March, 2019, which

could have an adverseimpactonthe results ofthe operation ofthe company.

14. Related party transactions

In accordance with the requirements of | D AS 24, on related party disclosures, name ofthe related party, related

party relationship, transactions and outstanding balances including commitments where control exits and with

whom transactions have taken place during reported periods,are:

Related party name and relationship

Key Management Personnel

Arun KumarAggarwal (Whole Time Director)

ShaliniAggarwal (Director)

Vinod Kumar Aggarwal (Director)

Man Mohan Aggarwal (Relative of KM P)

Sushil KumarAggarwal (Relative of KM P)

Related Party Transactions:

(Amount in Rs.)

Key Management Personnel and

Description their Relatives

Current Year Previous Year

Salary (Including Allowances)

Arun Kumar Aggarwal 2,40,000 2,40,000

Man Mohan Aggarwal 2,40,000 2,40,000

Related Party Balances:

(Amount in Rs.)

Current Year Previous YearUnsecured Loan

Sushil Kumar Aggarwal

Arun Kumar Aggarwal

Shalini Aggarwal

Vinod Kumar Aggarwal 7,00,000 -

Other Payables

Arun Kumar Aggarwal

Man Mohan Aggarwal

'l ‘Vl‘

4,70,400 2,35,200

15. Earnings per share

The following is a reconciliation of the equity shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings

per equity share:
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(Number of shares)

.
Year ended March Year ended March

Particulars

31, 2019 31, 2018

Issued equity shares (I

Weighted average shares outstanding - Basic and Diluted —

A 3,000,000 3,000,000

Net profit /(|oss) available to equity holders ofthe Company used in the basic and diluted earnings per share was

determined asfollows:

(Amount in ?)

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
Particulars

2019 2018

Profit and loss after tax - B (3,025) 2,93,025

Basic Earnings per share (B/A)( § —0.001 0.10

Diluted Earnings per share (B/A) ( § —0.001 0.10

The number of shares used in computing basic E 5 is the weighted average number of shares outstanding

duringtheyear.

The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive

equity.

16. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to

current year's classification.

17.Notes l to 27 are annexed and form integral part of Financial Statements.

For P.C. Goya] & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P. Iain)

Partner

M. No. 082407

Dated: 30 th
May,2019

Place: Hisar

Arun Kumar Aggarwal

(Wholetime Director)

DIN- 0024-8510

Shalini Aggarwal

(Director)

DIN No: 00248578
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Year Ended Year Ended
DESCRIPTION

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A. Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) From Operating Activities

Profit Before Tax
118,258 243,801

Add/ (Less)

Depredation 2,952,206 2,952,206
Interest Income

[168,921] [170,988]
IntereSt Expense 2,502,278 2,959,703
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 5,403,821 5,984,722
Adjustment for:

Inventories
[12,099,917] 8,038,272

Trade Receivable
13,274,663 [13,343,876]

Loan and Advances and other assets
[1,674,330] 190,676

Trade and other Payable ()

Cash Generated From Operations Before Tax
8,446,613 4,412,170

[Tax Paid]/ Tax Refund
I

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Operating Activities 8,43 0,445 4,396,002

B. Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Fixed Assets/Capital Work-in-Progress
Sale of Fixed Assets

Interest Received 462‘: 8?,

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Investing Activities 458,718 460,785

C. Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Activities

Proceeds / [Repayment] from / of Long term Borrowings [Net] 0 ]

Proceeds / [Repayment] from / of Short term Borrowings [Net] 972,848 972,848

Interest Paid 5‘3“; 701%]

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Activities E; {‘77}??le

Net Increase( Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 4,270,714 [219,087]
Add:

Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 251,697 470,784

Cash and Cash equivalent at the end ofyear 4,522,410 251,697

Note.

1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in IND AS-7 [Cash Flow Statements]
2. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances with banks.

3. Borrowings from banks is net of repayments.

4. Figures in brackets represent outflow of cash.

For RC. Goyal & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P. lain)

Partner

M. No. 082407

PLACE : Hisar

Date: May 30, 2019

ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL

[Whole-time Director)

DIN No: 00248510

SHALINI AGGARWAL

[Director]

DIN No: 00248578
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U NITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 (Haryana)

PH No. 01662—276182, Fax No. 01662—276182

CIN —

L17115HR1993PLC032092, E—mail Id: unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com

Website :http://www.unitedtextileslimited.com
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

Name of the Folio No. :

Member(s):
DP ID :

Registered Client ID :

Address :

e—mail ID :

I/We, being the member(s) holding ................................... Shares of UNITED TEXTILE1|MITEDhereby appoint :

1. Mr./Ms. .............................................................. Address ..............................................................................................

E—mail id ............................................................... Signature ...........................................................................................

or failing him

2. Mr./Ms. .............................................................. Address ..............................................................................................

E—mail id ............................................................... Signature ...........................................................................................

or failing him

3. Mr./Ms. .............................................................. Address ..............................................................................................

E—mail id ............................................................... Signature ...........................................................................................

or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company to

be held on Saturday, the 28th day of September, 2019 at 11.00 A.M. at its Regd. Office at 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road,

Hisar — 125 001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicat

Resolution Description of Resolutions

No. ORDINARY BUSINE S

1 Adoption of Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors.

Re—appointment of Arun Kumar Agarwal, who retires by rotation

SPECIAL BUSINE S

3 Re—appointment of Anil Kumar Gupta as an Independent Director

4 Re—appointment of Ashok Chogmal Agarwal as an Independent Director

Signed this Day of
,

2019
A IX ONE

RUP i,

REVE UE

STAMP

fgnaturefifirehofer Sigiaturefimxy hoEd—s)

NOTE: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office ofthe Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 (Haryana)
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A ENDANCE SLIP

26th ANNUAL GENERAL M ETING on Saturday,the 28th day of Sptember,2019 at 11:00 am. at 7th K.M Stone.

Barwala Road, Hisar— 125001 (Haryana)

NAME

Address

Registered Folio No./Dp Id & Client Id

Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised

Representative

MOBILE NO.

E—MAILID

I/We hereby record my/our presence at 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company being held on Saturday, the

28th day of September, 2019 at 11:00 AM. at 7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar —

125001(Haryana)

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Represe ntative

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall .Members are requested to bring

their copies of the Annual Report to the AG M.

I EC RONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN

(E—Voting Sequence Number) USER ID SEQUENCE NO.

Notes: Please read the instructions printed under the Note no. 12—13 to the notice dated August 13, 2019 of the 26th Annual

Gener
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